
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

NOVEMBER, 2021 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  9.7 mg/L (30 Max.)    7.4 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   22.4 mg/L (30Max.) 15.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    12.1 mg/L (25 Max.) 20.8 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   12.5 mg/L (25 Max.) 27.8 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    12/8/2021  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The Contractor is 100% complete with 

the CIPP portion of the project. The manhole rehabilitation is 90% complete.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 

began working on September 10, 2021. 3,870 linear feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting 

on the project is complete to date.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor has 

completed approximately 100% of the cleaning and televising in preparation to begin the CIPP 

process. The CIPP crews are scheduled to mobilize on January 3, 2022.  

 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 

consists pipe bursting of 18,858 LF of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 

reconnecting approximately 398 services. The Notice of Award was issued to Burkhalter 

Technologies, Inc. on November 22, 2021. 

 

Bridgestone Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of 

approximately 2,367 LF of 8” gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway Pump 

Station. The Notice of Award was issued on November 10, 2021. The Notice to Proceed will be 

issued at the Preconstruction Conference scheduled for December 15, 2021.  

 

 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 12/08/2021 

RE: Plant Operations Report 
 

 

 

White Oak Plant 

Barscreen rake #1 still awaiting repairs. 

 

Five Mile Plant 

• Replacement effluent flow magmeter on order.  Provisions for installation are underway. 

• Quotes obtained for new access road received & contractor given approval to proceed. 

• SCADA infrastructure installed to incorporate West Lagoon aeration. 

• SCADA programming still underway to operate both large pumps in conjunction yet mitigate 

plant facility overflow risks. 

• Chlorine valve actuator built, installed, and incorporated into SCADA to automatically close 

should a chlorine alarm trigger. 

• Security cameras installed at the influent control building. 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

• Notice to Proceed sent to Rebuild It Services Group for the Faulkner Lake Clarifier Launder 

Cover Project. 

 

General Items  

• Annual chlorination equipment preventative maintenance complete. 

• Annual flow meter calibrations complete. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    11/30/2021 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The November safety meeting on “Cold Weather Safety” was conducted via online 
activity. The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how 
to access it, and the timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.  
 
Educational mailers were printed and will be an insert in December billing sent out via 
UBS for Central Arkansas Water. 
 
 
 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
10

4
99

14
7

14
6

10
0

88
10

3
85

90
90

92
11

44

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
60

62
90

83
66

60
50

57
44

51
46

66
9

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
28

36
46

32
19

17
22

19
20

24
27

29
0

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

12
14

9
6

5
4

6
3

3
3

8
73

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
1

O
th

er
21

16
23

17
22

26
24

28
35

34
21

26
7

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
45

17
12

14
13

13
17

21
24

30
24

23
0

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

0
60

55
0

0
21

10
9

0
0

45
0

29
0

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
4

8
6

2
6

3
23

5
13

9
10

89

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

9
10

22
32

17
26

44
11

11
32

14
22

8

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

0
4

4
0

1
0

7
0

1
1

1
19

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
0

10
1

0
0

10
1

4
3

1
0

30

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
4

0
7

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
10

6,
93

9
   

 
66

,0
52

   
   

12
9,

64
4

   
 

10
8,

16
0

   
 

66
,5

86
   

   
83

,0
30

   
   

10
8,

24
6

   
 

14
4,

83
9

   
 

12
5,

73
3

   
 

13
0,

17
5

   
 

11
7,

66
9

   
 

1,
18

7,
07

3
  

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
49

,8
46

   
   

24
,2

41
   

   
34

,6
71

   
   

28
,8

28
   

   
45

,7
70

   
   

26
,4

86
   

   
22

,4
57

   
   

29
,5

96
   

   
33

,4
61

   
   

22
,7

18
   

   
21

,7
80

   
   

33
9,

85
4

   
  

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
0

0
22

0
0

26
34

3
13

6
11

8
14

35
3

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
30

28
27

47
18

20
26

13
25

18
18

27
0

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

12
6

10
14

4
8

12
5

11
8

8
98

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
1

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
1
8

5
1
8

2
4

2
6

2
7

3
3

3
5

3
8

4
4

5
2

5
3

5
9

2
0
1
9

7
1
4

1
9

2
4

2
9

2
9

3
0

3
2

3
3

3
8

4
3

4
6

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

1

4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: December 14, 2021 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 9, 2021, MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2021 

 
(5) FINANCIAL ANALYSIS FOR PROPOSED NATURAL RESOURCES LOAN 

PRESENTATION – WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 
 

      (6)     CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES  FOR ROSE CITY AND MILITARY BASINS PIPE   
                 BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT       

 
(7)     CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES  FOR DIXIE AND BARING CROSS PIPE BURSTING  
           2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
(8)     HILL LAKE PUMP STATION – CONNECTION FEE WAIVER REQUEST FOR PROJECT FIRE 
 
(9)     MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2022 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the November 9, 2021, Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2021 
              

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, November 9, 2021, at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called, and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. 

Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Mr. 

Richard Penn, City Engineer with the City of Sherwood, Ms. Sara Smith, Mayor’s 

Chief of Staff, with the City of Maumelle, Mr. Michael Marlar with Halff Associates, 

Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn and Harper, LTD and Gina Briley, Finance 

Manager. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the minutes of its October 12, 2021, meeting. After 

review, three corrections were noted. A motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded 

by Mr. Nelson to make the corrections. A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the corrected October 12, 2021, minutes. The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

October 2021. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the cash disbursements for October 

2021 reflecting total cash disbursements of $3,688,994.98 and fund transfers 

between accounts of $3,309,700.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the financial statements for October 2021. 

After a brief discussion concerning the Sherwood Treatment Charge revenue line 

item, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the 

financial statements for October 2021.  The motion carried unanimously.   

 

 The Committee then reviewed bids which were received on October 28, 2021, 

for the Bridgeway Pump station Gravity Conversion.  The project consists of 

installing approximately 2,367 linear feet of 8” sanitary sewer main to 

decommission the Bridgeway Pump Station.  The low bid was submitted by 

Diamond Construction in the amount of $294,995.  The same amount is included in 

the 2022 budget.  A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson to 

award the contract to Diamond Construction. 



 

 

   

  

 

 Next, the Committee discussed the Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe 

Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project.  Bids were received for this project on October 

7, 2021.  The project consists of rehabilitation of approximately 18,456 linear feet of 

6’ and 8” sanitary sewer mains via the pipe bursting method and reconnection of 

approximately 398 services.  Mr. Clayton made the comment that construction 

administration for this project will be performed by the Halff Associates engineering 

firm.  After a brief discussion concerning the large range of the bid amounts 

received, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to award the 

contract to the low bidder, Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. in the amount of 

$1,275,595.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Clayton then advised the Committee that Michael Marlar. P.E. of Halff 

Associates was asked to add an evaluation of the possibility of constructing lagoons 

South of the existing White Oak Treatment Plant to the July 6th report concerning 

the plant expansion, which was presented to the Committee during the September 

14, 2021, meeting.  Mr. Marlar presented his report which included three areas of 

land expansion.  Area 1 (Northwest) is currently zoned “conservation”, and it would 

be difficult and highly unlikely that this would be changed by the planning 

commission.  Area 2 (South) would be useful if the Utility transitioned from lagoons 

to a mechanical treatment plant.  This is not the current plan since the preliminary 

estimate for a mechanical treatment plant is $38 million.  Also, part of this site is in 

the floodway.   The estimate for constructing new lagoons at the South Site is $15.5 

million.  Area 3 (West) is the most economical site due to being situated closest to 

the existing lagoons thereby reducing pipe and fittings required for expansion.  The 

estimate for constructing lagoons at the West Site is $8.9 million and none of the 

site is included in the floodway.  Mr. Clayton reminded the Committee that Ferstl 

Valuation Services has already provided the Utility with an appraisal in the 

amount of around $15,000 an acre for the West Site.  After some discussion, a 

motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens to proceed with an offer 

to purchase the West Site land to the property owner and if the offer is denied to 

proceed with condemnation.  The motion carried unanimously 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the draft 2022 budget.  The operating revenue 

is based on the current rate ordinance and the projected total usage for 2021.   The 

operating expenses are based on the projected total for 2021 plus a 3% cost of living 

increase for labor and a 5% increase in other operating expenses.  After some 

discussion, Mr. Nelson made a motion to approve the 2022 budget.  Ms. Bryant 

seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously.   

 

    

 



 

 

 Mr. Clayton then proposed a change order for the Rose City and Military 

Basins Pipe Busting 2021 Rehabilitation Project which was previously approved by 

the Committee for $2,091,201.50.  The change order is to haul biosolids from the 

Maumelle Treatment Plant to the White Oak Plant for $330 per load using a 4,000-

gallon tanker truck for a six-month period or up to the amount of $71,286.  The 

tanker truck will be safer than the current haul method using an open dump truck.  

A motion was made by Mr. Nelson to execute the change order for a minimum 

period of 6 months with the option to extend on a month-to-month basis up to a year 

at the stated rate.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Stephens and carried 

unanimously.  

 

 The committee then reviewed bids which were received on October 26,2021 

for two class 7 dump trucks and one class 8 dump truck.  The lowest total bid 

received was from Summit Truck Group in the amount of $347,603.44.  A motion 

was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson to purchase the 3 dump trucks 

from Summit Truck Group.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:30 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for November 2021 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,725,532.32 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,341,900.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
3
4
3
7

A
-1

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

5
7
4
.8

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o
w

 U
n
it
 1

4
3
; 
T

o
w

 U
n
it
 1

4
3
; 
T

o
w

 U
n
it
 1

4
2

5
3
4
3
8

A
F

L
A

C
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

6
0
.8

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
4
3
9

A
p
p
lie

d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
.7

3
 

4
 x

 C
o
n
ti
n
e
n
ta

l 
B

7
5
 B

e
lt
s
 f

o
r 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
3
4
4
0

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

5
2
.0

0
 

A
d
ju

s
ta

b
le

 W
re

n
c
h
; 
T

ra
ile

r 
w

/3
0
0
 G

a
l.
 T

a
n
k
 -

 f
ro

m
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
rp

lu
s
 f

o
r 

M
T

P

5
3
4
4
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 M

ill
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
7
.9

3
 P

ro
 W

re
n
c
h
 C

o
m

b
o

5
3
4
4
2

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
8
.9

5
 

N
e
w

 B
a
tt
e
ry

 U
n
it
 9

4
; 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 f
o
r 

H
ill

 L
a
k
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

5
3
4
4
3

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
8
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
4
4
4

B
ra

d
y
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
L
L
C

9
8
6
.3

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 C
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
W

ip
e
rs

, 
M

e
c
h
a
n
ic

 W
ip

e
s
, 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r 

- 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t.
 &

 L
a
b
 

5
3
4
4
5

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
7
.1

6
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
 G

e
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 P
S

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 G

e
n
, 

S
e
m

in
o
le

 W
 G

e
n
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n

5
3
4
4
6

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

4
9
.6

1
 

U
lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
B

i-
W

e
e
k
ly

 M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
3
4
4
7

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
0
.7

8
 

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 L

a
b
, 
P

M
, 
O

p
s

5
3
4
4
8

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
4
.8

2
 

F
e
rn

c
o
 &

 S
h
o
v
e
l

5
3
4
4
9

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
5
.3

8
 

1
 G

a
l.
 W

a
s
h
e
r 

P
re

m
ix

, 
V

a
c
C

o
n
 G

a
u
g
e
s

5
3
4
5
0

D
o
o
rK

in
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
.9

5
 

C
e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 G

a
te

 1

5
3
4
5
1

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
5
.9

9
 

5
0
0
' o

f 
G

ra
y
 T

ra
c
in

g
 W

ir
e

5
3
4
5
2

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
2
.0

3
 

U
n
it
 1

0
8
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
, 
U

n
it
 1

5
4
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

5
3
4
5
3

F
 L

 D
a
v
is

 S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

9
.9

3
 

S
ti
h
l 
In

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 K

it
 M

e
ta

l 
B

la
d
e
, 
S

ti
h
l 
T

h
ru

s
t 
W

a
s
h
e
r,

 B
u
ild

e
rs

 S
p
e
c
ia

lt
ie

s

5
3
4
5
4

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
.7

3
 

S
h
ip

p
in

g
 R

e
tu

rn
 C

a
m

e
ra

 t
o
 C

u
e
s

5
3
4
5
5

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,2

7
8
.4

9
 

T
ir

e
s
/T

ra
ile

r 
1
0
; 
U

n
it
 1

4
0
 N

e
w

 T
ir

e
s
; 
F

la
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

 U
n
it
 1

3
4
; 
U

n
it
 1

4
4
 N

e
w

 T
ir

e
s

5
3
4
5
6

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

0
0
.6

7
 

4
x
5
-G

a
l 
B

u
c
k
e
ts

, 
S

ili
c
o
n
e
 S

p
ra

y
, 
B

la
c
k
 S

p
ra

y
 P

a
in

t,
 1

3
 W

a
y
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
A

ir
 T

o
o
l 
K

it
, 

N
ip

p
le

, 
A

ir
 L

in
e
 C

h
u
c
k
, 
H

o
t 
W

a
te

r 
H

o
s
e
, 
S

te
e
l 
H

o
s
e
 H

a
n
g
e
r,

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 M

ix

5
3
4
5
7

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

8
1
.1

6
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
&

 S
to

n
e
 

5
3
4
5
8

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
7
,1

9
9
.1

8
 

U
n
it
 1

4
3
 D

ri
v
e
 S

h
a
ft

, 
C

le
a
ts

 &
 R

iv
e
ts

, 
T

w
is

t 
L
o
c
k
 C

o
n
n
e
c
to

r 
&

 P
a
rt

s
, 
S

p
ra

y
 G

u
n
, 

J
o
y
S

ti
c
k

5
3
4
5
9

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
8
7
,0

5
4
.0

0
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
 -

 N
. 
C

e
d
a
r 

S
t.
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
3
4
6
0

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

3
3
.7

1
 

B
ra

s
s
 P

lu
g
s
, 
P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 S

p
ra

y
, 
D

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 H

o
s
e
, 
P

u
m

p
, 
S

lo
t 
C

o
m

b
o
 S

q
u
a
re

, 

S
te

e
l 
S

q
u
a
re

, 
W

a
te

r 
C

o
o
le

r 
B

ra
c
k
e
t,
 F

ile
s
, 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 L

a
d
d
e
r,

 H
a
n
d
 C

le
a
n
e
r,

 

M
a
s
o
n
ry

 B
ru

s
h
, 
P

o
o
l 
T

ro
w

e
l,
 D

ri
v
e
r 

N
u
t,
 P

ry
 B

a
r,

 S
a
s
h
 B

ru
s
h
, 
C

h
is

e
l,
 P

lie
rs

, 
P

ip
e
 

W
re

n
c
h
, 
S

o
c
k
e
t 
A

d
a
p
te

r,
S

c
re

w
 D

ri
v
e
rs

, 
C

h
a
in

 P
ro

o
f 

C
o
il,

 1
5
0
 P

in
 P

a
d
lo

c
k
, 
Z

in
c
 

S
h
u
t 
O

ff
, 
Y

-C
o
n
n
e
c
to

r 
W

/S
h
u
t 
O

ff
, 
C

o
m

p
o
u
n
d
 B

y
p
a
s
s
 L

o
p
p
e
r,

 S
a
fe

ty
 Y

e
llo

w
 

S
p
ra

y
, 
P

ri
m

e
r 

S
p
ra

y
, 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 B

a
r,

 S
o
c
k
e
t,
 S

o
c
k
e
t 
A

d
a
p
te

r,
 B

ru
s
h
 B

la
d
e
s
, 
B

la
d
e
 

R
e
ta

in
in

g
 N

u
ts

, 
B

a
r 

C
h
a
in

 O
il,

 C
h
a
in

s
a
w

 F
ile

, 
L
a
n
te

rn
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
R

e
e
l 
C

o
rd

 

S
to

ra
g
e
, 
R

ic
e
 S

h
o
v
e
l,
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
C

le
a
n
e
r,

 S
p
ra

y
e
r,

 S
c
is

s
o
rs

, 
H

o
le

 S
a
w

s
, 
3
5
 P

c
. 

T
o
o
l 
S

e
t,
 S

tr
a
w

 B
a
le

s
, 
B

ri
c
k
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 P
o
ly

, 
G

a
lv

 C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
B

a
c
k
p
a
c
k
 S

p
ra

y
e
r,

 

H
y
d
ra

n
t 
W

re
n
c
h
, 
C

o
n
d
u
it
, 
A

u
to

 S
h
u
t 
O

ff
, 
T

a
p
e
 R

u
le

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
4
6
1

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

8
5
.8

6
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
W

a
rd

 3
, 
B

u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
 W

a
rd

 1
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
W

a
rd

 1
, 
W

a
rd

 2
, 
B

u
c
k
e
t 
W

a
rd

 

1
5
3
4
6
2

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9

3
0
.8

8
 

3
" 

T
e
s
t 
B

a
lls

, 
P

o
ly

 L
if
t 
L
in

e
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
G

a
u
g
e
, 
L
in

g
 S

tr
in

g
e
r 

w
/H

o
n
d
a
 E

n
g
in

e

5
3
4
6
3

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,6

8
0
.0

0
 

2
6
 L

o
a
d
s
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
le

d
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 1

0
/2

6
 -

 1
1
/1

5
3
4
6
4

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
4
.5

4
 

U
n
it
 1

3
8
 O

il/
F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
; 
P

o
w

e
r 

D
ri

v
e
 O

il/
F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
3
4
6
5

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
3
.4

0
 

R
a
in

 S
u
it
s
, 
H

ip
 B

o
o
ts

, 
S

a
fe

ty
 V

e
s
ts

, 
T

h
ro

w
 A

w
a
y
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
3
4
6
6

L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
6
.4

4
 

G
a
s
k
e
t 
P

ip
e
, 
B

e
n
d
s
, 
F

e
rn

c
o

5
3
4
6
7

L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

9
0
.0

0
 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 L
a
b
 &

 P
re

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t

5
3
4
6
8

M
e
tr

o
 D

is
a
s
te

r 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

7
9
.6

4
 

W
a
te

r 
D

a
m

a
g
e
 C

le
a
n
 u

p
 d

u
e
 t
o
 V

a
c
C

o
n
 F

lu
s
h
in

g
 a

 L
in

e

5
3
4
6
9

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
8
.4

1
 

T
ra

v
e
l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
 R

e
im

b
 A

W
W

A
/W

E
F

 U
ti
lit

y
 M

g
r.

 C
o
n
f 

- 
A

tl
a
n
ta

, 
G

A

5
3
4
7
0

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

e
d
te

s
t,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
5
.0

0
 

Q
rt

ly
 R

a
n
d
o
m

 C
D

L
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
4
7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

n
e
 T

ra
d
e
 C

re
d
it

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

2
9
.6

2
 

H
o
s
e
 R

e
e
l,
 1

2
5
-G

a
l 
T

a
n
k

5
3
4
7
2

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

7
1
.7

0
 

U
n
it
 9

5
-m

in
i 
b
u
lb

, 
M

o
to

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t;
 S

ta
b
ili

z
e
r,

 M
o
to

r 
O

il/
M

T
P

; 
B

a
tt
e
ry

, 
W

ir
e
 T

ie
s
, 

T
ir

e
 G

a
u
g
e
, 
T

e
rm

in
a
l 
K

it
, 
C

o
n
n
e
c
to

r,
 M

ic
ro

 C
u
tt
e
r,

 S
o
c
k
e
ts

5
3
4
7
3

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

2
0
.7

2
 

W
ir

e
le

s
s
 H

e
a
d
s
e
t,
 P

ri
n
te

r,
 M

o
n
it
o
r,

 T
a
p
e

5
3
4
7
4

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

2
4
.1

1
 

A
p
p
t 
B

o
o
k
s
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
S

u
g
a
r,

 C
re

a
m

e
r,

 P
e
n
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
B

a
n
d
a
g
e
s
, 
W

h
it
e
 

P
a
p
e
r 

P
a
d
s
, 
L
e
g
a
l 
P

a
d
s
, 
D

e
s
k
 S

o
rt

e
r,

 S
te

v
ia

, 
K

in
g
 S

iz
e
 P

e
rm

 M
a
rk

e
rs

, 
B

o
a
rd

, 

U
S

B
 C

a
b
le

, 
F

lo
o
r 

C
o
rd

 C
o
v
e
r,

 B
in

d
e
r 

c
lip

s
, 
O

rg
a
n
iz

e
r,

 S
h
e
a
rs

5
3
4
7
5

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

4
0
.6

4
 U

n
it
 1

4
4
 A

x
le

 A
lig

n
m

e
n
t;
 U

n
it
 1

0
9
 S

e
a
t 
&

 R
is

e
r 

K
it
; 
U

n
it
 1

4
3
 V

a
c
C

o
n
 H

o
s
e

5
3
4
7
6

R
e
a
l 
E

s
ta

te
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
,1

8
0
.0

0
 

R
e
a
l 
E

s
ta

te
 C

o
u
n
s
e
lin

g
 E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
A

c
q
u
is

it
io

n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 W

O
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

5
3
4
7
7

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
6
.9

0
 

G
a
s
k
e
t 
fo

r 
F

L
 H

ig
h
w

a
te

r 
P

u
m

p

5
3
4
7
8

R
J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
7
4
,6

5
4
.4

3
 

2
0
2
1
 S

S
E

S
 -

 P
ro

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 1

0
/2

2
/2

0
2
1

5
3
4
7
9

R
P

 P
o
w

e
r,

 L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,9

4
7
.0

3
 

P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 F

u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 7

 K
o
h
le

r 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 a
t 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
3
4
8
0

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

C
h
e
v
ro

le
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

2
.4

1
 

W
ir

in
g
 h

a
rn

e
s
s
 f

o
r 

lig
h
ts

 &
 b

lin
k
e
rs

 -
 U

n
it
 9

5

5
3
4
8
1

S
H

I 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
rp

.
  
  
  
  
  
1
1
,9

1
2
.8

0
 

O
ff

ic
e
 3

6
5
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 S
u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
s
 -

 1
 Y

e
a
r

5
3
4
8
2

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

1
9
.2

0
 H

a
u
lin

g
 S

to
n
e
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l

5
3
4
8
3

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
7
.1

2
 

S
o
c
k
e
t,
 C

o
p
p
e
r 

T
u
b
in

g
, 
C

u
tt
e
r,

 S
ili

c
o
n
e
, 
P

u
s
h
/F

it
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
B

o
lt
s
, 
N

u
ts

, 
F

ile
 

B
a
s
ta

rd
, 
K

a
is

e
r 

B
la

d
e
 H

a
n
d
le

, 
S

lip
p
y
 B

la
d
e
, 
A

n
c
h
o
r 

S
h
a
c
k
le

 S
c
re

w
 P

in
, 
C

le
v
is

5
3
4
8
4

T
ra

c
to

r 
S

u
p
p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
7
.1

3
 

P
re

s
s
u
re

 R
e
g
u
la

to
r.

 D
ry

 G
a
u
g
e
, 
W

o
v
e
n
 R

o
ll

5
3
4
8
5

T
ri

-S
ta

te
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
1
.0

2
 

U
n
it
 1

3
9
 S

te
p
 B

a
r

5
3
4
8
6

T
ru

c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

5
.9

1
 

H
e
x
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 F

it
ti
n
g
s
 U

n
it
 1

1
1

5
3
4
8
7

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
6
.7

9
 p

H
 B

u
ff

e
r 

fo
r 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
3
4
8
8

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
7
.3

5
 W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
T

P
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

O
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k

5
3
4
8
9

W
o
rk

 W
e
a
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
8
.9

4
 

O
S

H
A

 A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 F

o
o
tw

e
a
r 

- 
1
 n

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

5
3
4
9
0

C
e
rt

e
x
 U

S
A

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

6
4
.8

9
 S

ta
in

le
s
s
 S

te
e
l 
C

a
b
le

, 
W

ir
e
 R

o
p
e
 C

lip
s
, 
T

h
im

b
le

, 
S

p
a
 S

h
a
c
k
le

s
 (

5
-M

i 
T

P
)

5
3
4
9
1

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
8
.5

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 4

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/7

/2
0
2
1

5
3
4
9
2

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/7

/2
0
2
1

5
3
4
9
3

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/7

/2
0
2
1

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

N
A

T
-2

3
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

3
5
.0

0
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/7

/2
0
2
1

P
R

-2
3

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
2
,6

3
4
.7

6
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/7

/2
0
2
1

5
3
4
9
4

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
.0

0
 

F
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
b
le

s

5
3
4
9
5

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

4
4
.1

8
 

L
e
g
a
l 
A

d
s
 -

 B
ri

d
g
e
w

a
y
 P

ro
je

c
t,
 D

u
m

p
 T

ru
c
k
 B

id
s

5
3
4
9
6

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 L

a
w

n
te

c
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
0
.0

0
 

M
o
w

 D
it
c
h
e
s
 -

 O
c
to

b
e
r

5
3
4
9
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

7
4
3
.2

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
o
d
 &

 G
ra

s
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
/W

a
rd

s
 1

,5
, 
3
, 
2

5
3
4
9
8

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
8
.9

5
 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

w
it
c
h
, 
P

o
te

n
ti
o
m

e
te

r 
- 

5
-M

ile

5
3
4
9
9

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

9
0
.0

4
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 7

0
1
 W

 2
9
th

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k

5
3
5
0
0

C
it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
1
2
,2

8
1
.3

1
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x

5
3
5
0
1

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

  
  
  
  
  
7
6
,6

7
3
.4

7
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x

5
3
5
0
2

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
2
.1

1
 

C
o
n
c
. 
In

c
re

a
s
e
r

5
3
5
0
3

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

8
8
.6

5
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 5
,1

, 
3

5
3
5
0
4

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,5

7
2
.2

2
 

P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 5

-M
i 
In

fl
, 
E

ff
l,
 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 I
n
fl
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
C

o
c
k
 o

'W
a
lk

, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 &

 4
6
th

, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 

N
o
rf

o
lk

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
C

la
m

p
s
, 
S

ti
c
k
 H

o
s
e
, 
F

u
e
l 
F

ilt
e
rs

5
3
5
0
5

D
e
p
t 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
  
  
  
  
  
1
4
,4

6
4
.0

8
 

A
R

 S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 -

 O
c
to

b
e
r

5
3
5
0
6

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
6
,0

2
7
.1

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

O
T

P
, 
W

O
 L

a
g
o
o
n
s
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l

5
3
5
0
7

F
ir

s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
2
.8

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 G
a
p
 C

re
e
k

5
3
5
0
8

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

3
5
.6

3
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 U

n
it
 1

1
5
, 
U

n
it
 1

4
3
 R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 R

e
a
r 

T
ir

e
s

5
3
5
0
9

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

2
7
.7

7
 

C
h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 -

 S
ta

rt
e
r 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t/
M

a
g
n
e
ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

rs
, 
O

v
e
rl

o
a
d
 R

e
la

y
s
, 
A

u
x
 

S
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
rs

5
3
5
1
0

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4

9
6
.6

5
 

S
to

n
e
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
1
0
/2

5
 -

 1
0
/2

9

5
3
5
1
1

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,0

2
6
.5

4
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
F

u
e
l 
fo

r 
F

L
T

P
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

5
3
5
1
2

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
3
.2

2
 

M
u
lt
ib

it
 S

c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r,

 S
o
c
k
e
ts

, 
N

e
e
d
le

 N
o
s
e
 P

lie
rs

, 
T

-H
a
n
d
le

 N
u
t 
D

ri
v
e
r,

 P
re

c
is

io
n
 

S
c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r,

 C
a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
R

u
b
b
e
r 

G
ro

m
m

e
ts

, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
T

a
p
e
 -

 O
P

S

5
3
5
1
3

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
2
.6

3
 

Q
u
ik

re
te

 x
 2

2
4

5
3
5
1
4

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
3
3
,0

2
5
.0

0
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

 U
n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d
 F

u
e
l 
T

a
n
k
 L

e
a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 M
a
in

 -
 L

a
n
d
s
k
i

5
3
5
1
5

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
.5

7
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 P

o
le

, 
N

ip
p
le

s

5
3
5
1
6

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
  
  
  
  
2
9
5
,7

5
8
.1

3
 

E
s
t 
5
/D

a
rk

 H
o
llo

w
 I
n
t;
 E

s
t 
2
/R

o
s
e
 C

it
y
 &

 M
ili

ta
ry

5
3
5
1
7

In
te

rs
ta

te
 A

ll 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
3
.0

4
 

1
6
 x

 1
2
V

o
lt
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

G
a
te

s

5
3
5
1
8

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
.9

0
 

U
n
it
 1

5
4
 F

la
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

5
3
5
1
9

J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

2
6
.2

9
 

H
a
z
a
rd

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 U

p
d
a
te

s
 &

 T
ra

in
in

g
; 
N

e
w

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s

5
3
5
2
0

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,6

0
0
.0

0
 2

0
 L

o
a
d
s
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
le

d
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 1

1
/3

 -
 1

1
/5

5
3
5
2
1

L
e
v
y
 C

o
n
c
re

te
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
7
.5

0
 

1
0
 x

 F
ib

e
rs

 -
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

P
la

n
ts

5
3
5
2
2

L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
.2

1
 

1
0
0
2
-6

6
 C

p
lg

5
3
5
2
3

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
3
.4

7
 

G
ra

d
e
 R

in
g
s
, 
C

o
n
e
, 
N

L
R

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
5
2
4

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,6

3
5
.2

4
 

N
a
p
k
in

s
, 
D

e
s
k
 D

ia
ry

, 
M

o
u
s
e
, 
C

o
ld

 C
u
p
s
, 
D

e
s
k
 &

 C
re

d
e
n
z
a
 I
n
s
ta

lle
d
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

P
a
d
s
, 

S
o
u
p
 S

p
o
o
n
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

o
a
t 
H

o
o
k
s

5
3
5
2
5

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

6
0
.0

9
 

U
n
it
 1

4
4
 -

 V
a
c
u
u
m

 H
o
s
e

5
3
5
2
6

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

9
9
.6

2
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

5
3
5
2
7

U
n
it
e
d
 H

o
is

t 
&

 C
ra

n
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,4

3
1
.2

3
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 H

o
is

ts
-M

a
in

 P
u
m

p
 a

n
d
 O

p
s
 B

ld
g
 -

 F
L
T

P
 &

 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 H

o
is

ts

5
3
5
2
8

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

0
6
.3

8
 

M
ic

ro
s
c
o
p
e
 S

lid
e
s
, 
C

o
v
e
r 

S
lip

s
, 
H

C
L
 a

c
id

, 
E

le
c
tr

o
d
e
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

o
l,
 H

2
S

O
4
 a

c
id

 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
, 
D

is
p
e
n
s
e
r 

fo
r 

1
0
m

l 
S

a
m

p
le

s
, 
M

-F
C

 B
ro

th

5
3
5
2
9

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

1
1
.2

3
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
, 
L
a
b
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

5
3
5
3
0

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9

5
0
.1

7
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
/4

 m
o
n
th

s

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9

5
0
.1

7
 

T
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 c

h
e
c
k
 w

a
s
 p

a
id

 o
n
lin

e
 a

t 
th

e
 v

e
n
d
o
r'
s
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

m
a
ile

d
 b

u
t 
w

a
s
. 
 T

h
e
 c

h
e
c
k
 c

le
a
re

d
 t
h
e
 b

a
n
k
 o

n
 1

1
/1

7
/2

0
2
1
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

 c
re

d
it
 

o
n
 o

u
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t.

5
3
5
3
1

W
e
ls

c
o

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

5
.8

7
 

C
y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 

5
3
5
3
2

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
3
,7

4
8
.6

9
  
  
  
  
  
  

R
e
b
u
ild

 C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 I
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 P

u
m

p
s

5
3
5
3
3

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
4
.4

4
 R

e
m

o
v
e
 S

tu
m

p
s
 W

a
rd

 3

5
3
5
3
4

A
m

e
ri

p
ri

s
e
 T

ru
s
t 
C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

2
2
.5

0
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
in

g
 o

f 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n

5
3
5
3
5

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
9
.6

5
 N

o
v
. 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
, 
O

c
t.
 C

a
ll 

F
e
e

5
3
5
3
6

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
te

e
ri

n
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

3
7
.3

5
 

U
n
it
s
 1

4
2
 &

 1
4
3
 -

 L
a
b
o
r 

&
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
/P

a
rt

s
 o

n
 B

a
c
k
 O

rd
e
r 

R
&

R
 D

e
f 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 &

 L
e
v
e
l 
S

e
n
s
o
r

5
3
5
3
7

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

4
.2

0
 

G
a
s
: 
 E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
s
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 G
e
n

5
3
5
3
8

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

1
4
.0

0
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 -
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r

5
3
5
3
9

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
9
.4

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
5
4
0

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,4

7
6
.5

1
 

C
p
lg

, 
G

a
s
k
e
t 
E

Z
 T

it
e
, 
P

V
C

 P
ip

e

5
3
5
4
1

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

9
3
.5

6
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

t 
&

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 E
n
g
 &

 A
d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

rs

5
3
5
4
2

D
ig

i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5
8
4
6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
.3

1
 

L
in

e
 F

ilt
e
rs

 C
h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 P

S
; 
T

e
rm

in
a
l 
B

lo
c
k
s

5
3
5
4
3

D
is

c
o
u
n
tC

e
ll,

 I
n
c
.

4
1
8
.0

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
-Y

e
a
r 

N
e
t 
C

lo
u
d
 E

s
s
e
n
ti
a
ls

 &
 r

o
u
te

r 
w

/W
iF

i 
- 

S
C

A
D

A

5
3
5
4
4

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
5
,0

6
7
.8

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 
#
1
, 
5
-M

i 
S

5
3
5
4
5

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,6

7
0
.8

0
 

G
ra

b
 W

a
te

r 
S

a
m

p
le

s
; 
3
rd

 Q
tr

 P
e
rm

it
 S

a
m

p
le

s

5
3
5
4
6

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
.5

2
 

S
h
ip

 M
o
n
it
o
r 

to
 C

u
e
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

5
3
5
4
7

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
2
.1

5
 

S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e
v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r,
 D

ru
m

 F
a
u
c
e
ts

5
3
5
4
8

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4

6
5
.4

6
 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 &

 S
u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 C

y
lid

e
rs

5
3
5
4
9

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,5

6
7
.9

2
 

H
y
d
 M

o
to

r 
&

 F
re

ig
h
t,
 R

e
p
a
ir

 C
a
m

e
ra

, 
F

ib
e
rg

la
s
s
 P

o
le

s
, 
R

o
u
n
d
 C

le
a
ts

, 
R

iv
e
ts

, 

T
o
w

 C
a
b
le

s
, 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
Q

u
ic

k
 C

o
n
n
e
c
ts

, 
1
/2

 V
a
lv

e
s

5
3
5
5
0

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

2
.6

4
 

B
ru

s
h
e
s
 &

 R
o
lle

rs
 t
o
 S

ta
in

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 W

a
rd

 5

5
3
5
5
1

H
u
th

e
r 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

5
0
.0

0
 C

h
ro

n
ic

 &
 A

c
u
te

 B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 -

 4
th

 Q
tr

 P
e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t

5
3
5
5
2

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

6
2
.8

7
 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 S

e
n
s
o
rs

 F
L
T

P

5
3
5
5
3

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,6

0
0
.0

0
 2

0
 L

o
a
d
s
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
le

d
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 1

1
/9

 -
 1

1
/1

1

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
5
5
4

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
2
.1

6
 

U
n
it
 1

1
6
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
/U

n
it
 1

0
0
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
 &

 W
ip

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s

5
3
5
5
5

K
e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

1
3
.6

8
 4

0
 f

o
o
t 
S

w
in

g
 F

lo
a
ts

 (
1
2
)

5
3
5
5
6

K
e
v
in

 C
o
n
k
lin

--
V

O
ID

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 C

h
e
c
k
 w

a
s
 m

a
ile

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
a
n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 

5
3
5
5
7

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

3
0
.4

3
 

R
a
in

 S
u
it
s
, 
L
e
a
th

e
r 

W
o
rk

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
2
x
9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 S

w
iv

e
l 
J
o
in

ts

5
3
5
5
8

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
3
6
,5

3
7
.9

7
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e
 L

a
g
o
o
n
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
H

w
y
 

1
0
7
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
D

e
lt
a
 

L
a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
 H

o
lt
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
, 
H

a
rr

is
 

In
d
u
s
t,
 L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
u
s
t,
 P

in
e
T

re
e
 P

t,
 W

O
 G

a
te

, 
3
x
 N

o
n
a
 S

t,
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 I
-4

4
0
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E

5
3
5
5
9

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

6
9
.3

8
 

C
re

a
m

e
r,

 P
a
p
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
S

p
o
o
n
s
, 
E

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
, 
C

a
le

n
d
a
rs

, 
P

la
n
n
e
r,

 P
o
s
t 
It
s
, 

T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

u
re

ll,
 F

a
n
, 
M

a
n
ila

 F
o
ld

e
rs

, 
R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

 S
ig

n
, 
H

o
t 
C

o
c
o
a
, 
D

ry
 

E
ra

s
e
 M

a
rk

e
rs

, 
W

a
ll 

H
o
o
k
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
M

ic
ro

w
a
v
e
, 
D

ry
 E

ra
s
e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
C

o
m

p
re

s
s
e
d
 A

ir
, 

P
h
o
n
e
 S

ta
n
d
 O

rg
a
n
iz

e
r,

 S
ta

p
le

r,
R

o
ta

ti
n
g
 D

e
s
k
 O

rg
a
n
iz

e
r,

 L
e
g
a
l 
T

ra
y
s
, 
H

a
n
g
in

g
 

F
ile

s
, 
D

e
s
k
 P

a
d

5
3
5
6
0

R
iv

e
r 

R
o
c
k
 C

D
L
 T

ra
in

in
g
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
 1

 W
e
e
k
 T

u
it
io

n
 R

e
fr

e
s
h
e
r 

C
o
u
rs

e
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

5
3
5
6
1

S
a
f-

T
-G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

3
4
.7

4
 B

ro
w

n
 K

n
it
 J

e
rs

e
y
, 
R

e
d
 F

le
e
c
e
 L

in
e
d
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
3
5
6
2

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
9
.4

9
 C

lo
s
e
t 
F

lu
s
h
 V

a
lv

e
s
, 
T

o
ile

t 
B

o
w

ls
, 
C

o
v
e
r 

S
e
a
ts

 w
/C

h
k
 H

in
g
e
, 
R

in
g
s
 &

 G
a
s
k
e
ts

, 

B
o
lt
s

5
3
5
6
3

T
e
n
c
a
rv

a
 M

a
c
h
in

e
ry

 C
o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

4
0
.3

8
 

S
e
a
l 
G

re
a
s
e
, 
B

ra
s
s
 S

e
a
ls

, 
C

u
p
 G

re
a
s
e
, 
P

la
te

 W
e
a
r 

S
tl

5
3
5
6
4

T
e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
5
.6

4
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

d
m

in

5
3
5
6
5

U
n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

5
8
.7

5
 

3
 x

 P
V

C
 W

ir
e
 R

e
in

fo
rc

e
d
 V

a
c
u
u
m

 H
o
s
e
s

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-2
3

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
7
.6

2
 

S
o
la

r 
A

rr
a
y
 M

e
te

r

5
3
5
6
6

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
8
.5

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 4

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

1
/2

0
2
1

5
3
5
6
7

S
a
m

's
 C

lu
b
 #

8
2
6
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
0
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 F
e
e

5
3
5
6
8

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

1
/2

0
2
1

5
3
5
6
9

S
a
m

's
 C

lu
b
 #

8
2
6
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
0
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 F
e
e

5
3
5
7
0

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

1
/2

0
2
1

N
A

T
-2

4
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

3
5
.0

0
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

1
/2

0
2
1

P
R

-2
4

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
3
,2

5
7
.4

3
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

1
/2

0
2
1

5
3
5
7
1

D
E

Q
-W

W
L

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
.0

0
 

O
p
e
ra

to
r 

II
I 
L
ic

e
n
s
e
 E

x
a
m

 -
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
5
7
2

A
p
p
lie

d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
8
.2

7
 

2
x
 D

O
D

G
-P

2
 f

o
r 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n

5
3
5
7
3

C
a
m

p
b
e
ll 

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
6
.8

8
 

W
e
ld

 a
lu

m
in

u
m

 p
ip

e
s
 @

 5
-M

i 
W

e
s
t 
L
a
g
o
o
n
 T

ra
n
s
d
u
c
e
r

5
3
5
7
4

C
C

H
 I
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

4
0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
S

u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r'
s
 N

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

th
ru

 1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

5
3
5
7
5

C
le

m
e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
4
.8

3
 

S
a
fe

ty
 P

o
s
te

rs

5
3
5
7
6

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

o
r 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
1
 +

 E
x
tr

a
 T

im
e
 S

e
tt
in

g
 U

p
 O

ff
ic

e
 3

6
5
 &

 M
P

A

5
3
5
7
7

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
2
.9

9
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

t 
&

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 L
a
b
 &

 C
o
ll 

C
o
p
ie

rs

5
3
5
7
8

D
ig

it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
2
.4

6
 

6
 x

 N
u
m

b
e
re

d
 C

a
s
h
 R

e
c
e
ip

t 
B

o
o
k
s

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
5
7
9

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
4
,3

7
2
.1

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
, 
M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 #
4

5
3
5
8
0

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r

5
3
5
8
1

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
2
.9

8
 

U
n
it
 1

4
9
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
; 
4
 T

ir
e
s
 M

o
u
n
te

d
 &

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 U

n
it
 8

4

5
3
5
8
2

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

2
3
.6

2
 

P
h
a
s
e
 S

e
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 P

a
p
e
r,

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
s
, 
P

e
tr

i 
D

is
h
e
s

5
3
5
8
3

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

6
.4

8
 

U
n
it
 1

0
2
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

5
3
5
8
4

F
u
e
lm

a
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
6
,0

5
3
.1

8
 

G
a
s
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 M

o
n
th

 o
f 

O
c
to

b
e
r

5
3
5
8
5

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
9
.5

2
 

S
c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r 

B
it
 S

e
t,
 2

0
 A

m
p
 C

ir
c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
r,

 D
e
a
d
 B

o
lt
s
 w

/T
h
u
m

b
 O

p
e
n
e
r,

 D
IN

 

R
a
il,

 M
o
to

r

5
3
5
8
6

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
,0

4
8
.6

3
 

B
ill

e
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

O
c
to

b
e
r

5
3
5
8
7

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
8
.0

1
 

R
o
u
n
d
 C

le
a
ts

 a
n
d
 R

iv
e
ts

5
3
5
8
8

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
td

.
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

7
2
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a
l/
R

e
ta

in
e
r 

a
n
d
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 -
 B

ill
e
d
 1

0
/3

1

5
3
5
8
9

J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

4
8
.0

0
 

R
e
n
e
w

 H
R

 S
u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
s
/ 
E

-V
e
ri

fy
 &

 B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 &
 C

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
ru

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

5
3
5
9
0

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
 

1
5
 L

o
a
d
s
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
le

d
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 1

1
/1

7
 -

 1
1
/2

1

5
3
5
9
1

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
2
.0

3
 

U
n
it
 1

5
0
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
, 
F

lu
id

s
, 
A

n
ti
fr

e
e
z
e

5
3
5
9
2

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
6
.0

2
 

L
E

D
 S

p
o
tl
ig

h
t,
 R

a
tc

h
e
t 
H

o
o
k
s
, 
M

e
a
s
u
ri

n
g
 T

a
p
e
s

5
3
5
9
3

L
e
g
a
l 
S

h
ie

ld
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
.7

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
P

a
id

 L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
3
5
9
4

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
4
.9

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 W
ilc

o
x
 P

S

5
3
5
9
5

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
4
.9

6
 

U
n
it
 1

4
4
 4

" 
A

m
b
e
r 

L
E

D
 L

ig
h
t 
B

e
a
c
o
n

5
3
5
9
6

O
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

2
9
.3

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 J

a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
3
5
9
7

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
0
.6

0
 

3
-P

a
c
k
 o

f 
H

o
o
k
s
, 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

 &
 M

o
u
s
e

5
3
5
9
8

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

8
6
.2

2
 

D
e
s
k
 O

rg
a
n
iz

e
r,

 S
c
is

s
o
rs

, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
M

e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l 
P

e
n
c
ils

, 
In

s
e
c
ti
c
id

e
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
K

le
e
n
e
x
, 

H
a
lo

g
e
n
 B

u
lb

, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 C
o
c
o
a

5
3
5
9
9

P
h
ill

ip
 O

'N
e
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,8

5
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 W

o
rk

, 
W

a
rd

 5
; 
W

a
rd

 2
; 
W

e
s
t 
2
9
th

 S
t.

5
3
6
0
0

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

5
2
.0

8
 

U
n
it
 1

1
3
 D

ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
/L

a
b
o
r/

P
a
rt

s
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 B

a
d
 S

e
n
s
o
r

5
3
6
0
1

R
a
z
o
rb

a
c
k
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
5
.7

5
 

4
.5

 c
u
b
ic

 y
a
rd

s
 w

/5
7
 S

to
n
e
 f

o
r 

2
3
0
0
 E

lla
 C

o
u
rt

 R
e
p
a
ir

5
3
6
0
2

R
P

 P
o
w

e
r,

 L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

4
6
.9

0
 

P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

n
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

/M
a
u
m

e
lle

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

id
-S

ta
te

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 

H
ill

s
, 
R

ix
ie

 R
a
ilr

o
a
d

5
3
6
0
3

S
ta

r 
B

o
lt
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
.3

8
 

N
u
ts

, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
L
o
c
k
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
 -

 S
to

c
k

5
3
6
0
4

U
n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

2
1
.0

3
 

T
h
re

a
d
e
d
 L

id
s
, 
B

a
ll 

C
h
e
c
k
s
, 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s

5
3
6
0
5

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

4
4
.6

6
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

a
p
s
, 
p
H

 B
u
ff

e
r 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

, 
F

C
 B

ro
th

5
3
6
0
6

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

2
6
.9

6
 

M
o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
s
 &

 i
P

a
d
s
 +

 2
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

h
o
n
e
s

5
3
6
0
7

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

4
9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
6
0
8

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

3
9
.1

3
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
V

a
c
C

o
n
s
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
5
-M

i,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt

5
3
6
0
9

K
e
v
in

 C
o
n
k
lin

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
8
.0

0
 

O
S

H
A

 A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 F

o
o
tw

e
a
r 

- 
1
 n

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-2
4

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
6
.5

6
 

S
h
a
re

d
 F

ib
e
r/

M
o
n
th

ly

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
1

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-2
5

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

5
7
.8

0
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
S

y
m

p
a
th

y
 F

lo
ra

ls
, 
A

W
W

M
A

 R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
M

o
n
it
o
r,

 W
e
b
c
a
m

, 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
L
e
a
g
u
e
 W

o
rk

s
h
o
p
, 
A

p
p
le

 P
e
n
c
il 

fo
r 

iP
a
d
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 B
a
c
k
 

U
p
s

5
3
6
1
0

S
tr

ib
lin

g
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 L

L
C

  
  
  
  
  
5
4
,7

0
8
.3

1
 

J
o
h
n
 D

e
e
re

 E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
3
5
G

 C
o
m

p
a
c
t 
 S

N
 1

F
F

0
3
5
G

X
H

M
K

2
9
3
8
2
3

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
  
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,0

7
3
,2

3
1
.9

8
  
  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/7

/2
1

1
3
3
,3

6
4
.2

9
  
  
  
  

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

1
/2

1
1
3
5
,2

1
0
.1

2
  
  
  
  

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
8
0
,5

7
3
.6

3
  
  
  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
re

n
t 
F

e
e

2
8
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
ix

 M
o
n
th

 A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
In

te
re

s
t 
P

a
y
m

e
n
t-

S
e
ri

e
s
 2

0
1
6

3
,1

2
3
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
e
ri

e
s
 2

0
1
6
 C

h
e
c
k
s

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,7

2
5
,5

3
2
.3

2
  
  
 

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
1

2
3
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 1

1
/3

1
1
/8

/2
0
2
1

1
3
3
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

1
/7

, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

1
/9

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
2
1

5
3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 1

1
/8

-1
1
/1

2

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
1

9
4
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 1

1
/1

7

1
1
/2

2
/2

0
2
1

1
3
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

1
/2

1
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

1
/2

3

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
2
1

2
0
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 1

1
/2

2
-1

1
/2

4

1
,3

4
1
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

1

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for November 2021. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS PRESENTATION  
FOR PROPOSED NATURAL RESOURCES LOAN 

 WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 
 

 

Willdan has performed an in-depth assessment of North Little Rock Wastewater’s finances and 

Long Term Plan.  The cost of services study includes the latest projections for the proposed 

$45 million State Revolving Loan Fund from Natural Resources of the Arkansas Department 

of Agriculture.  Dan Jackson from Willdan will be making a presentation of the Financial 

Analysis.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



P
a

g
e

: 
1

2
0

2
1

 N
R

L
W

W
U

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
A

n
a

ly
s

is
 a

n
d

L
o

n
g

 T
e

rm
 P

la
n

S
ta

ff
 P

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e

 R
o

c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a

te
r 

U
ti

li
ty

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
1



P
a

g
e

: 
2

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 F
o

rm
a
t

▪
B

a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 o
n

 R
a

te
s

▪
C

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 V
o

lu
m

e
s

▪
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 C
o

s
t 
o

f 

S
e

rv
ic

e

▪
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 R

a
te

 P
la

n
 B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
A

n
a
ly

s
is

▪
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 N
e

x
t 

S
te

p
s



P
a

g
e

: 
3

F
a

c
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
W

a
te

r 
a
n

d
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
R

a
te

s

in
 t

h
e
 2

1
s

t
C

e
n

tu
ry

▪
A

v
e

ra
g

e
 u

ti
lit

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

ra
te

s
 5

-6
%

 p
e

r 
y
e

a
r;

 t
re

n
d

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

▪
M

a
n

y
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
ra

te
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

re
 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 a
 C

it
y
’s

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

▪
C

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

p
a
ir

in
g
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 h

a
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 i
n

 
re

c
e

n
t 
y
e

a
rs

▪
3

0
-4

0
%

 o
f 
u
ti
lit

ie
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

a
te

s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

th
a

t 
d

o
 n

o
t 
c
o

v
e

r 
th

e
ir
 c

o
s
ts



P
a

g
e

: 
4

N
L

R
W

W
U

 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
W

W
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
a
te

s

M
in

im
u
m

 /
 B

a
s
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
$
1
8
.0

5

(i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 4

 C
C

F
 o

f 
vo

lu
m

e
)

R
a
te

 p
e
r 

C
C

F
 M

e
te

re
d

$
5
.6

4

(r
o
u
n
d
e
d
 u

p
 t

o
 n

e
a
re

s
t 

C
C

F
)

V
o
lu

m
e
s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 w

in
te

r 
a
ve

ra
g
e

A
ll
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 -

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l,
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
o

r 
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l

In
s
id

e
 o

r 
O

u
ts

id
e
 C

it
y
 L

im
it

s

A
ll
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
V

o
lu

m
e
s



P
a

g
e

: 
5

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
W

W
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 –

7
 h

c
f

N
L

R
W

W
U

 a
n

d
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c
k

 $
-

 $
5
.0

0

 $
1
0
.0

0

 $
1
5
.0

0

 $
2
0
.0

0

 $
2
5
.0

0

 $
3
0
.0

0

 $
3
5
.0

0

 $
4
0
.0

0

 $
4
5
.0

0

 $
5
0
.0

0

N
L

R
W

W
U

L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

W

$
3
4
.9

7
 

$
4
6
.5

3
 



P
a

g
e

: 
6

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
M

o
n

th
ly

 C
h

a
rg

e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n

5
,0

0
0

 G
a
ll

o
n

s
 (

6
.6

8
 C

C
F

) 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r

N
O

T
E

: 
 N

L
R

W
W

U
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
is

 7
0

0
 c

u
b

ic
 f

e
e

t

C
u

rr
e

n
t



P
a

g
e

: 
7

W
a
s
te

w
a

te
r 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts

b
y
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

C
la

s
s
 –

T
e
s
t 

Y
e
a
r 

2
0
2
1

N
o

te
: 

D
o

e
s

 n
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

 2
4

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
C

u
s

to
m

e
rs



H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
a
n

d
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts

P
a

g
e

: 
8

M
a

u
m

e
ll
e
 A

c
q

u
ir

e
d



R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 
In

si
d

e
3

5
%

M
u

lt
i-

Fa
m

ily
 

In
si

d
e

3
%

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

In
si

d
e

2
4

%

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 
O

u
ts

id
e

1
1

%

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

O
u

ts
id

e
3

%

M
au

m
e

lle
 R

ES
1

2
%

M
au

m
e

lle
 C

O
M

3
%

In
d

u
st

ri
al

9
%

T
Y

 B
il
le

d
 V

o
lu

m
e
s
 B

y
 C

la
s
s

P
a

g
e

: 
9

T
O

T
A

L
 =

 4
,0

0
4
,5

9
1

 C
C

F



H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
a
n

d
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

B
il
le

d
 V

o
lu

m
e
s

P
a

g
e

: 
1
0

C
C

F
M

a
u

m
e

ll
e
 A

c
q

u
ir

e
d



P
a

g
e

: 
1
1

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
A

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

M
o

s
t 
o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 3

-5
%

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r

C
e
rt

a
in

 e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 (

c
h
e
m

ic
a
ls

/g
a
s
o
lin

e
/i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
) 

a
re

 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 

to
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 a

t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ra
te

s

2
0
2
1
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
o
u
tl
a
y
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

y
e
a
rs

S
o
m

e
 d

e
b
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
ti
re

d
, 

tw
o
 n

e
w

 d
e
b
t 
is

s
u
a
n
c
e
s
 a

re
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

o
 

b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 

M
o

s
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 r

a
te

s
 –

fu
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
a
p

it
a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 

p
la

n
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
p
a
ir
, 

m
a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
  



T
Y

 2
0
2
2
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

v
s
. 
C

O
S

P
a

g
e

: 
1
2

2
0
2
2

C
o

s
t 

o
f

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
e
rv

ic
e

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l/
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

1
5
,8

2
8
,9

0
0

$
  

1
5
,8

2
8
,9

0
0

$
  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n

4
,8

3
3
,1

0
0

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(4
,8

3
3
,1

0
0
)

  
  

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
,6

7
3
,0

0
0

  
  

  
3
,6

7
3
,0

0
0

  
  

  

B
io

 S
o
lid

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
1
6
,4

0
0

  
  

  
  

2
1
6
,4

0
0

  
  

  
  

D
e
b
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e

In
te

re
s
t

1
,2

6
7
,5

0
0

  
  

  
1
,2

6
7
,5

0
0

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
,9

6
6
,9

9
5

  
  

  
2
,9

6
6
,9

9
5

  
  

  

T
O

T
A

L
2
1
,9

2
9
,5

0
0

  
  

2
3
,9

5
2
,7

9
5

  
  

2
,0

2
3
,2

9
5

  
  

  



N
L

R
W

W
U

C
a
p

it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 2
0
2
2

-2
0
2
6

P
a

g
e

: 
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
 =

 $
7
2
,1

1
9
,6

0
0

 $
-

 $
1
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0

 $
2
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0

 $
3
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0

 $
4
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 $
5
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0

 $
6
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0

 $
7
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0

 $
8
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t
C

o
ll

e
c
ti

o
n

$
1

,5
0
0

,0
0
0

 

$
7

0
,6

1
9
,6

0
0
.0

0
 

$
2

.2
 M

il
l 
p

ro
je

c
t 

c
o

s
ts

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 

o
v
e

r 
to

 F
Y

2
7



N
L

R
W

W
U

F
o

re
c

a
s
t 

F
u

tu
re

 D
e
b

t 
Is

s
u

e
s
 t

o
 F

u
n

d
 C

IP

P
a

g
e

: 
1
4

$
1

8
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

$
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
4

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
0

 -

 2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

 4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

 6
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

 8
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

 1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 1
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 1
6
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 1
8
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 2
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
2

2
2

0
2

3
2

0
2

4
2

0
2

5
2

0
2

6

T
O

T
A

L
 =

 $
4
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0



P
a

g
e

: 
1
5

N
L

R
W

W
U

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e

C
a
p

it
a
l 
O

u
tl

a
y
s

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 L
in

e
 R

e
p

la
c

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 c
o

s
t 

e
s

ti
m

a
te

 $
6

2
5

,0
0
0
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 F
Y

2
2

T
e

st
 Y

e
a

r
F

c
st

 Y
r 

1
F

c
st

 Y
r 

2
F

c
st

 Y
r 

3
F

c
st

 Y
r 

4

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

1
5
,8

2
8
,9

0
0

$
  

  
1
6
,5

8
3
,7

7
9

$
  

  
1
7
,4

4
1
,9

5
2

$
  

  
1
7
,6

9
3
,1

0
3

$
  

  
1
8
,6

0
6
,2

9
7

$
  

  

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y
s

3
,8

8
9
,4

0
0

  
  

  
 

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

D
e
b
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

- 
C

u
rr

e
n
t

3
,9

1
9
,4

9
5

  
  

  
 

3
,9

1
9
,4

9
5

  
  

  
 

3
,5

7
7
,5

5
8

  
  

  
 

3
,2

3
5
,6

0
1

  
  

  
 

3
,2

3
5
,6

0
1

  
  

  
 

D
e
b
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

- 
$
4
5
 M

ill
io

n
3
1
5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
5
7
7
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
7
1
7
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
2
,6

7
6
,4

0
2

  
  

  
 

2
,6

7
6
,4

0
2

  
  

  
 

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

st
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

2
3
,9

5
2
,7

9
5

  
  

  
2
3
,8

8
0
,7

7
4

  
  

  
2
4
,5

3
7
,0

1
0

  
  

  
2
6
,4

0
5
,1

0
6

  
  

  
2
7
,3

1
8
,3

0
0

  
  

  



N
L

R
W

W
U

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e

P
a

g
e

: 
1
6

 $
-

 $
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 $
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 $
1
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 $
2
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 $
2
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 $
3
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 $
3
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
5

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
7

2
0

2
8

2
0

2
9

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
1

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
C

a
p

it
a

l 
O

u
tl

a
y
s

D
e

b
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e



N
o

n
-R

a
te

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s

P
a

g
e

: 
1
7

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 L
in

e
 R

e
p

la
c

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 F
e

e
 $

1
.5

0
 p

e
r 

M
o

n
th

S
h

e
rw

o
o

d
 

In
d

u
s

tr
y

 
R

e
s

. 
&

 C
o

m
m

.

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
S

u
rc

h
ra

g
e

s
 &

In
te

re
s

t
L

a
te

 F
e

e
s

 &
S

e
rv

ic
e

 L
in

e
 

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

P
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
In

c
o

m
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

F
e

e
N

R
R

 F
e

e
s

T
o

ta
l

2
0

2
2

2
4

1
,9

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

4
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,2
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
 

3
5

8
,9

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

7
,7

2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,7
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

1
9

,4
2

7
$

  
  
  

2
0

2
3

2
4

5
,7

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,2
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

8
,9

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

7
,7

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

2
3

,2
5

7
  
  
  
  

2
0

2
4

2
4

9
,6

2
1

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,2
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

8
,9

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

7
,7

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

2
7

,1
4

8
  
  
  
  

2
0

2
5

2
5

3
,5

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,2
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

8
,9

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

7
,7

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

3
1

,1
0

0
  
  
  
  

2
0

2
6

2
5

7
,5

8
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,2
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

8
,9

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

7
,7

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

3
5

,1
1

4
  
  
  
  

2
0

2
7

2
6

1
,6

6
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,2
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

8
,9

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

7
,7

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

3
9

,1
9

2
  
  
  
  

2
0

2
8

2
6

5
,8

0
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,2
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

8
,9

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

7
,7

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

4
3

,3
3

4
  
  
  
  

2
0

2
9

2
7

0
,0

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,2
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

8
,9

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

7
,7

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

4
7

,5
4

2
  
  
  
  

2
0

3
0

2
7

4
,2

9
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,2
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

8
,9

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

7
,7

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

5
1

,8
1

7
  
  
  
  

2
0

3
1

2
7

8
,6

3
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4

4
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,2
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

8
,9

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8

7
,7

2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

5
6

,1
5

9
  
  
  
  



N
e
t 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t

P
a

g
e

: 
1
8

T
o

ta
l

L
e

ss
N

e
t

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
C

a
p

it
a

l
D

e
b

t
C

o
st

 o
f

N
o

n
-R

a
te

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

E
x

p
e

n
se

s
O

u
tl

a
y
s

S
e

rv
ic

e
S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t

2
0
2
2

1
5
,8

2
8
,9

0
0

$
  

  
  

3
,8

8
9
,4

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
4
,2

3
4
,4

9
5

$
  

  
  

  
2
3
,9

5
2
,7

9
5

$
  

  
  

1
,6

1
9
,4

2
7

$
  

  
  

  
2
2
,3

3
3
,3

6
8

$
  

  
  

2
0
2
3

1
6
,5

8
3
,7

7
9

  
  

  
  

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
4
,4

9
6
,9

9
5

  
  

  
  

  
2
3
,8

8
0
,7

7
4

  
  

  
  

1
,6

2
3
,2

5
7

  
  

  
  

  
2
2
,2

5
7
,5

1
6

  
  

  
  

2
0
2
4

1
7
,4

4
1
,9

5
2

  
  

  
  

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
4
,2

9
5
,0

5
8

  
  

  
  

  
2
4
,5

3
7
,0

1
0

  
  

  
  

1
,6

2
7
,1

4
8

  
  

  
  

  
2
2
,9

0
9
,8

6
3

  
  

  
  

2
0
2
5

1
7
,6

9
3
,1

0
3

  
  

  
  

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
5
,9

1
2
,0

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
2
6
,4

0
5
,1

0
6

  
  

  
  

1
,6

3
1
,1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
2
4
,7

7
4
,0

0
6

  
  

  
  

2
0
2
6

1
8
,6

0
6
,2

9
7

  
  

  
  

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
5
,9

1
2
,0

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
2
7
,3

1
8
,3

0
0

  
  

  
  

1
,6

3
5
,1

1
4

  
  

  
  

  
2
5
,6

8
3
,1

8
6

  
  

  
  

2
0
2
7

1
9
,5

6
6
,8

3
0

  
  

  
  

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
5
,9

1
2
,0

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
2
8
,2

7
8
,8

3
3

  
  

  
  

1
,6

3
9
,1

9
2

  
  

  
  

  
2
6
,6

3
9
,6

4
1

  
  

  
  

2
0
2
8

2
0
,5

7
6
,6

2
0

  
  

  
  

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
5
,9

1
2
,0

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
2
9
,2

8
8
,6

2
3

  
  

  
  

1
,6

4
3
,3

3
4

  
  

  
  

  
2
7
,6

4
5
,2

8
8

  
  

  
  

2
0
2
9

2
1
,6

3
8
,7

4
9

  
  

  
  

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
5
,9

1
2
,0

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
3
0
,3

5
0
,7

5
2

  
  

  
  

1
,6

4
7
,5

4
2

  
  

  
  

  
2
8
,7

0
3
,2

0
9

  
  

  
  

2
0
3
0

2
2
,7

5
5
,3

4
0

  
  

  
  

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
5
,9

1
2
,0

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
3
1
,4

6
7
,3

4
3

  
  

  
  

1
,6

5
1
,8

1
7

  
  

  
  

  
2
9
,8

1
5
,5

2
7

  
  

  
  

2
0
3
1

2
3
,9

2
9
,8

0
0

  
  

  
  

2
,8

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
5
,9

0
8
,5

6
2

  
  

  
  

  
3
2
,6

3
8
,3

6
2

  
  

  
  

1
,6

5
6
,1

5
9

  
  

  
  

  
3
0
,9

8
2
,2

0
4

  
  

  
  



N
L

R
W

W
U

 F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t

P
a

g
e

: 
1
9

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 -
- 

R
e

se
rv

e
 F

u
n

d
1
7
,5

8
7
,5

1
4

$
  

  
9
,1

1
2
,4

7
7

$
  

  
  

1
2
,9

9
2
,0

8
6

$
  

  
9
,7

3
3
,6

0
3

$
  

  
  

7
,9

7
9
,4

7
4

$
  

  
  

P
lu

s
 S

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
F

u
n
d
s
:

In
te

re
s
t

1
7
5
,8

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
9
1
,1

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
9
,9

2
1

  
  

  
  

  
9
7
,3

3
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9
,7

9
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
e
t 

R
e
ve

n
u
e
s
 A

va
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y

8
8
8
,6

8
8

  
  

  
  

  
1
,9

6
8
,4

8
5

  
  

  
 

2
,6

1
1
,5

9
6

  
  

  
 

2
,3

4
8
,5

3
5

  
  

  
 

3
,6

5
6
,5

8
0

  
  

  
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 R

a
te

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
e
ri
e
s
 2

0
1
6
 P

ro
c
e
e
d
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

L
o
n
g
-T

e
rm

 D
e
b
t 

(R
e
vo

lv
in

g
 F

u
n
d
)

1
8
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
1
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
8
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
o
ta

l 
S

o
u
rc

e
s

3
6
,6

5
2
,0

7
7

  
  

  
2
6
,1

7
2
,0

8
6

  
  

  
2
3
,7

3
3
,6

0
3

  
  

  
1
6
,1

7
9
,4

7
4

  
  

  
1
1
,7

1
5
,8

4
8

  
  

  

L
e
s
s
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
2
7
,5

3
9
,6

0
0

  
  

  
1
3
,1

8
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
1
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
8
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

9
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
 

E
n

d
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 -
- 

R
e

se
rv

e
 F

u
n

d
9
,1

1
2
,4

7
7

  
  

  
 

1
2
,9

9
2
,0

8
6

  
  

  
9
,7

3
3
,6

0
3

  
  

  
 

7
,9

7
9
,4

7
4

  
  

  
 

2
,5

1
5
,8

4
8

  
  

  
 



P
a

g
e

: 
2
0

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 R
a
te

 P
la

n

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e

C
u

rr
e

n
t

M
a

r-
2
2

J
a

n
-2

3
J
a

n
-2

4
J
a

n
-2

5
J
a

n
-2

6

R
e

s/
C

o
m

m
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
a

te
s

B
a
s
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
 -

- 
1
s
t 

4
 h

c
f

1
8
.0

5
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1
8
.9

5
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
.9

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
.9

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
.1

5
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
.9

2
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

V
o
lu

m
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
 -

- 
P

e
r 

h
c
f

5
.6

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5
.9

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
.2

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
.5

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
.9

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
.4

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 M
o

n
th

ly
 B

il
l 

--
 7

 C
C

F
 

T
o
ta

l 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
C

h
a
rg

e
3
4
.9

7
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3
6
.7

1
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8
.5

6
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0
.4

9
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2
.9

1
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
6
.3

3
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

$
 I

n
c
re

a
se

1
.7

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
.8

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
.9

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
.4

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
.4

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

%
 I

n
c
re

a
se

5
.0

%
5
.0

%
5
.0

%
6
.0

%
8
.0

%



P
a

g
e

: 
2
1

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
2

2
 M

o
n

th
ly

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 –

7
 C

C
F

N
L

R
W

W
U

 a
n

d
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c
k



P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

W
h

y
 M

u
s
t 

N
L

R
W

W
U

 A
d

ju
s
t 

R
a
te

s
?

u
T

o
 p

a
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 

e
x
p

e
n

s
e

s

u
T

o
 f
u

n
d

 $
7

2
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n

 C
a

p
it
a

l 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 

th
e

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 

b
y
 r

a
te

p
a
y
e
rs

u
T

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 u

ti
lit

y
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

lly
 v

ia
b

le

P
a

g
e

: 
2
2



Q
u

e
s
ti

o
n

s
?

P
a

g
e

: 
2
3



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES 
For 

ROSE CITY AND MILITARY BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT  

 

Staff recommends engaging Halff Associates, Inc. for construction engineering services for the 

Rose City and Military Basins 2021 Pipe Bursting Rehabilitation Project.  The lump sum 

contract is for $114,560 to handle the on-site construction inspections, construction 

administration services, project coordination and field engineering services for the duration of 

the construction contract.  The construction contract schedule for the 26,215 linear foot pipe 

bursting project is 250 days. 

 
 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract for construction engineering services with Halff 

Associates, Inc. for an amount up to $114,560. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

(7) 
 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES 
For 

DIXIE AND BARING CROSS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 

 

 

Staff recommends engaging Halff Associates, Inc. for construction engineering services for the 

Dixie and Baring Cross 2021 Pipe Bursting Rehabilitation Project.  The lump sum contract is 

for $95,000 to handle the on-site construction inspections, construction administration 

services, project coordination and field engineering services for the duration of the construction 

contract.  The construction contract schedule for the 18,456 linear foot pipe bursting project is 

180 days. 

 
 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize staff to enter into a contract for construction engineering services with Halff 

Associates, Inc. for an amount up to $95,000. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 
 

HILL LAKE PUMP STATION – CONNECTION FEE WAIVER REQUEST 
FOR PROJECT FIRE 

 
 

 The Hill Lake Pump Station and Force Main was constructed in April 2001.  The total project 

cost was $1,519,653.10 consisting of a $750,000 grant and $769,653.10 from North Little Rock 

Wastewater reserves.  Consistent with NLRW policy, a connection fee was established to 

recover the utility’s funds, and to date only five (5) parcels have connected with a total of  

$62, 657.61 collected to date. 

We have received a request from Mayor Hartwick for waiver of the connection fee for an 

unnamed development.  A copy of the Mayor’s request and a map identifying the subject 

development site is attached.  Based on a development site of 142 acres, the projected 

connection fee is $184,463.69. 

 

 ACTION REQUESTED:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  





¾À39
1

¾À39
1£ ¤70

£ ¤70

§̈ ¦40

§̈ ¦40

S
o
u

rc
e

: 
E

s
ri

, 
M

a
x
a
r,

 G
e

o
E

y
e
, 

E
a

rt
h
s
ta

r 
G

e
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
s
, 
C

N
E

S
/A

ir
b

u
s
 D

S
, 

U
S

D
A

, 
U

S
G

S
, 
A

e
ro

G
R

ID
, 
IG

N
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

IS
 U

s
e

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

T
h

e
 d

a
ta

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 h

e
re

in
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
il
e

d
 f

ro
m

 v
a
ri

o
u

s
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 f
o

r
th

e
 s

o
le

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 L
it
tl
e

 R
o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r

U
ti
li
ty

. 
 A

n
y
 u

s
e

 o
f 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 b
y
 a

n
y
o

n
e
 o

th
e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

R
o

c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

U
ti
lit

y
 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 s

o
le

 r
is

k
 o

f 
th

e
 u

s
e

r;
 a

n
d

 b
y

a
c
c
e
p

ta
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 d
a

ta
, 

th
e
 u

s
e

r 
d

o
e
s
 h

e
re

b
y
 h

o
ld

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

R
o

c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

U
ti
lit

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
 h

a
rm

le
s
s

a
n

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
li
a
b

il
it
y
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 c

la
im

s
, 

c
o
s
ts

, 
o

r 
d
a

m
a

g
e

s
 o

f 
a

n
y

n
a

tu
re

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h
 L

it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

U
ti
li
ty

 a
n

d
 t
h

e

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

d
e

fe
n

s
e

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f
ro

m
im

p
ro

p
e
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 d

a
ta

 o
r 

u
s
e

 b
y
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
y.

  
A

c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 o
r

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
is

 d
a

ta
 i
s
 d

o
n

e
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

n
y
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 o

r 
im

p
li
e

d
 w

a
rr

a
n

ti
e
s
.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

±

_̂

H
ill

 L
a

k
e

 P
u

m
p

 S
ta

ti
o

n

Hi
ll L

ak
e P

um
p S

ta
tio

n B
as

in
(1

61
5 A

cre
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t F

ire
(1

42
.44

 A
cre

s)

Hi
ll L

ak
e P

um
p S

ta
tio

n B
as

in

North Little Rock
Pulaski County



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

(9) 
 

 
 

MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2022 
 

The Utility received an invoice for the 2022 Workers' Compensation Insurance in the amount 

of $59,518. The amount paid for 2021 was $60,778. The National Council on Compensation 

Insurance Rates for our payroll classes, increased by 11%. Our experience rating went from 

1.08 to 1.01 and we received a 4.5% discount for 2022 compared to a 3% discount for 2021. 

The number of claims for the last five years are below. An amount of $63,800 is included in 

the 2022 budget for the workers compensation insurance. 

    

CALENDAR YEAR NUMBER OF CLAIMS 

2021 6 (as of 11/12/21) 

2020 6 

2019 13 

2018 7 

2017 11 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize payment to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Trust  

in the amount of $59, 518.00. 

 

 

 






